TO:

San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Medallion Holders and Color Scheme Managers
FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, SFMTA Taxi Services
DATE: October 7, 2024 tl
SUBJECT: Fleet Week 2024

Please be advised of Fleet Week, which will take place October 7 through 14, 2024 at various areas
in San Francisco. Expect large crowds in the northern section of San Francisco, as well as large
crowds of service members throughout the City.

Air Show:

Friday 10/11, Saturday 10/12, Sunday 10/13
Air Show ends at 4pm each day

- The main attraction is the Blue Angels, who will perform at 3:15pm each day
Parade of Ships:

Friday 10/11, 11:00am to 12:00 noon

Ships will pass under the Golden Gate Bridge, event may be viewed from multiple locations
Neighborhood Concert Series:

Every day through Monday 10/14, see the schedule here
Various locations throughout San Francisco

Taxi Stands are available at various locations in the area [map available here], primary stand is
Beach & Hyde
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San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency

1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7t Floor

SFMTA.com

San Francisco, CA 94103
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https://fleetweeksf.org/
https://event.attendstar.com/event/show/san-francisco-fleet-week-2024/
https://fleetweeksf.org/events/parade-of-ships/
https://fleetweeksf.org/events/free-concert-series/
https://www.sfmta.com/maps/san-francisco-taxi-stand-locations

